

Attachment 6

Unison Consultation

Phone: [REDACTED]
Email: [REDACTED]



13 May 2026

Maven Associates Limited

Attn: [REDACTED]

Via email: [REDACTED]

**PROPOSED SUBDIVISION – POWER AVAILABILITY
[174-176 BROOKVALE ROAD, HAVELOCK NORTH]**

I am writing in response to your enquiry.

Unison can supply power to the proposed development at the above address from its existing network feeder.

Dependent upon developer's capacity requirements for servicing and final design, this may require the establishment of easements, HV and/or /LV cabling or lines, service pedestals/poles, transformer's/switches and or any other assets required for reticulation to site.

Unison also confirms that power supply to the neighbouring property at [REDACTED] is currently provided via an overhead line and easement through 174 and 176 Brookvale Road.

As part of the redevelopment of the site, a new connection will be provided to [REDACTED] to ensure power supply to that property is maintained. This can be achieved through a suitable connection arrangement and, where required, the provision of easements to secure ongoing access. The final location and details of the relocated connection can be confirmed as part of detailed design following consent.

Specific power supply requirements for the development will be coordinated with Unison through detailed design and the relevant engineering approval processes.

The developer will need to make an application for a new connection and applicable costs will apply. You can find out more about connecting to our network by visiting [New connections or alterations to supply \(unison.co.nz\)](https://www.unison.co.nz).

Should you require any additional information please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned or the Customer Care team on [REDACTED]

Yours sincerely,

[REDACTED]